
 
 

 
 

Board of Directors 

Public Meeting 
 
 
 

Wednesday, 3/6/2024 

4:30 pm - 6:30 pm 

Via Zoom Video Conference 
Contact us at crystale@communityvisionca.org for access 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Crystal Elekwachi
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Sunshine Ordinance: Upcoming Board Meeting Notice
Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 9:23:44 AM
Attachments: 3-6-2024 Community Vision Public Meeting Notice.pdf

 

Good Morning, 
 
In accordance with the Sunshine Ordinance, attached is a meeting notice for Community Vision Capital
and Consulting's upcoming board meeting on March 6, 2024, which will be open to the public. This
meeting is expected to be held virtually.  

Please advise of any updates to the procedures or policy around public meeting disclosures. If the
attached notice is acceptable, please confirm receipt of this email and its contents at your earliest
convenience. 
 
Thank you, 

-- 

Crystal Elekwachi
Executive Assistant 
P: 415.392.8247 x302

COMMUNITY VISION
communityvisionca.org
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